Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:47 PM
To: 'Chris Glenn'

Subject: RE: Release forms

Attachments: RO0000378 _CORRES_2011-05-25.pdf
Hello Chris,

Attached are the forms as requested.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Chris Glenn [mailto:cnglenn@treadwellrollo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 10:59 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Release forms

Hi Paresh,

| just wanted to check on the status of your returning these release forms to me. | know the environmental work you
are doing at this point is only on overtime, so | understand if things are moving slower than they normally would, but
we’re hoping to get moving on this work.

Thanks,
Chris

From: Chris Glenn

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:03 PM
To: 'paresh.khatri@acgov.org’
Subject: Release forms

Hi Paresh,



In order to perform the preferential pathway study you requested at 2855 Mandela Parkway, Oakland, we are trying to
obtain well completion reports from the State and Alameda County Public Works. For these well completion reports to
be released to us, the agencies require a signature from our regulator. With that in mind, I’'m hoping you can sign the
attached state and county forms and return them to me at your convenience. Should you have any questions about this
request, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher N. Glenn, P.E., LEED GA
Project Engineer

Treadwell & Rollo, Inc. | A Langan Company Environmental and Geotechnical Consultants
501 14th Street, 3rd Floor, Oakland, California 94612

Voice: 510-874-4500 x574 Fax: 510-874-4507

Mobile: 510-384-2626

Check out T&R’s Blog!



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
WATER RESOURCES SECTION
399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1395
- James Yoo PH: (310) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
{Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Anthorized Agents)

Project Nof Site Address. __ A S50 Momdueln Riceodan  ciy

Uak\ard,

Township, Range, and Section

Radius

(Must include entire study area snd & map that shows the area of interest }

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below reguests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below fo inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant fo

Section 13751 io (check one):

{71 Make a study, or,

Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant within a distance of 2

miles,

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reporis shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization from the owner(s) of the -
well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study Copies obtained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the anthorized agent. '
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA « THE RESOURCES AGENGY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES '

NORTHERN REGION NORTH-CENTRAL REGION SOUTH-CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION

. 2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Blvd., 3374 E Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluif, CA 86080 West Sacramento, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93728 Glendale, CA 91203
{530) 529-7300 {816) 378-9612 (559) 230-3300 {818) 5001645 ext. 233
{530) 520-7322 (Fax) {918) 376-9676 (Fax) (559) 230-3301 (Fax) (B18) 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Wel Completion Reports associated with wells located within twe miles of an area affected or potentiaily affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup shudy associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuantio a
reguiatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted fo the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and saction of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attachamapora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be atlached if necessary

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in comptiance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and keptina
restricted file accessibie only to authorized personnel, These reports must not be used for any purpose other
-than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study
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